BEFORE MEDICAL LICENSING
BOARD OF INDIANA
CAUSE NUMBER: 2022 M1L.B o

IN THE MATTER OF THE LICENSE OF: )
)
CAITLIN BERNARD, M.D. ) FILED
) N
LICENSE NO: 01078719A ) NOV 3 0 2022
Indiana Professional
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT Licensing Agency

The State of Indiana (“Petitioner”), by counsel, Attorney General Theodore
E. Rokita and pursuant to Ind. Code § 25-1-7-7, Ind. Code ch. 25-1-5, the Adminis-
trative Orders and Procedures Act, Ind. Code ch. 4-21.5-3, and Ind. Code ch. 25-1-
9, files its Administrative Complaint (“Complaint”) against the Indiana medical
license of Caitlin Bernard, M.D. (“Respondent”) and in support alleges and states
the following:

INTRODUCTION

The Indiana Attorney General's Office received multiple consumer com-
plaints pertaining to Respondent’s statements made in the media on or about July
1, 2022, including a complaint from another medical professional, specifically a
Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine. Following investigation efforts and Respondent’s
sworn testimony in open court, Petitioner has obtained sufficient evidence to sup-
port an administrative complaint establishing that Respondent violated her pro-
fessional obligations as a licensee. Specifically, Respondent failed to obtain written

authorization to release the minor’s medical information, violating HIPPA and



state privacy law, and failed to immediately report suspected child abuse to local
law enforcement in Indianapolis or the Indiana Department of Children Services.
FACTS

Background

1.  Respondent is a Physician in the State of Indiana having obtained
license number 010787194, on June 7, 2017, by application and is set to expire on
October 31, 2023.

2. Respondent’s address on file with the Indiana Professional Licensing
Agency (IPLA) is 550 North University Blvd., Indianapolis, Indiana 46202,

3.  Respondent holds two active Controlled Substance Registrations
(CSR), having been issued license numbers 01078719B and 01078719C.

4.  Respondent’s CSR with license number 01078719B was issued on
June 9, 2017, by application for the location of Indiana University/Eskenazi
Health, 550 University Blvd., Indianapolis, Indiana 46202.

5.  Respondent’s CSR with license number 01078719C was issued on
May 14, 2018, by application for the location of Planned Parenthood of Indiana &
Kentucky, 8590 Georgetown Road, Indianapolis, Indiana 46268.

6. For all times relevant to this Complaint, Respondent is employed by
IU Health Physicians as an OB/GYN and by the Indiana University School of Med-
icine as an Assistant Clinical Professor of Obstetrics & Gynecology.

7.  Respondent is a “practitioner” as that term is defined by Ind. Code

§ 25-1-9-2.



8. The Office of the Indiana Attorney General (OAG) received six con-
sumer complaints in July 2022 against Respondent. The complaints alleged that
Respondent did not report the suspected child abuse of a ten-year-old female victim
that came from Ohio for an abortion as required by law and that Respondent vio-
lated the victim’s privacy rights when Respondent spoke to the media about the
victim and her medical journey (Exhibits A- I).

Facts Supporting Violations

9. Respondent has indicated that in the late afternoon of Wednesday,
June 29, 2022, she attended a rally against abortion laws.!

10.  During testimony given in Marion Superior Court No. 1, Respondent
indicated that, during the rally, a reporter from the IndyStar overheard Respond-
ent speaking to another physician about patients they believed would be harmed
by abortion restrictions in other States. Respondent mentioned to the physician
that just days after the Ohio law imposing abortion restrictions, she was already
seeing a patient from Ohio. The reporter asked Respondent to confirm some of what
she had overheard, and Respondent obliged.

11.  Respondent indicated that the reporter informed Respondent that she
was writing a news story about the effects of abortion bans in nearby States after
Dobbs v. Jackson Women’s Health Organization, 124 S. Ct. 2228 (2022).

12.  Respondent indicated that she then told the reporter the following in-

formation about her patient: Respondent had received a phone call from a child

1 At this time the transeript of Dr. Bernard’s testimony is currently being prepared but is not yet
available. Facts related to Respondent’s testimony are taken from. trial court reporter’s audic re-
cordings.



abuse doctor from Ohio, which she believed to be on Monday, June 27, 2022, re-
garding the patient; the patient was 10 years old; the patient was an Ohio resident;
the patient had been raped; Respondent agreed to terminate the child’s pregnancy;
and on Monday, June 27, 2022, the child was six weeks pregnant. Respondent tes-
tified during the hearing held in Marion Superior Court that she could not recall
everything she told the reporter, including whether the child was six weeks and
three days pregnant, and she was unable to recall some of the details included in
the later published news story.

13.  Respondent terminated the child’s pregnancy on Thursday, June 30,
2022, at an Indianapolis hospital.

14. At 5:00 a.m. on Friday, July 1, 2022, the IndyStar published the story,
titled Patients head to Indiana for abortion services as other states restrict care,
which centers around Respondent’s retelling of the 10-year-old child’s medical jour-
ney. The story explains that hours after the Supreme Court issued Dobbs, “the
Buckeye state had outlawed any abortion after six weeks.” Id. Then, on Monday,
June 27, 2022 (three days after Dobbs), the doctor reported having received a call
from “a child abuse doctor in Ohio” who reported that he “had a 10-year-old patient
in the office who was six weeks and three days pregnant” and thus was ineligible
to obtain an abortion under Ohio law. Id. Respondent agreed to help, “[a]nd so the
girl soon was on her way to Indiana to Bernard’s care.” Id.

15.  Respondent’s story about the 10-year-old rape victim was repeated by

President Biden and was picked up by national outlets.



16.  As a result, there was an intense media search for Respondent’s pa-
tient. The child’s abortion procedure was complete on July 1, 2022, amid the media
firestorm.

17.  The next day, on July 2, 2022, Respondent submitted a terminated
pregnancy report to the Indiana Department of Health. And at 3:59 p.m. on July
2, 2022, Respondent emailed the TPR form to DCS, noting “this case was already
reported through DCS in Ohio.” Ohio law enforcement also travelled to Indianap-
olis on July 2, 2022, to retrieve the “product of conception” as evidence.

18.  Within two weeks of the IndyStar article, on July 14, 2022, a reporter
located Respondent’s patient’s home in Ohio and knocked on her door with w.mlc'ieo
cameras. That same day, during a media interview with 13WTHR, Respondent
said, “Tt is important to tell our patients’ stories as much as we can.”

19. At no time prior to the 3:59i3m email on July 2, 2022, did Respondent
notify local law enforcement in Indiana or DCS concerning the possible child abuse
she learned of on or before June 27, 2022,

920.  After the child left the care of Respondent, she returned to Ohio, and
upon information and belief, resided in the same home as her alleged rapist.

21.  On July 6, 2022, Ohio law enforcement learned from the child the
identity of her alleged rapist through her nonverbal cues.

92.  Police later revealed that “preliminary DNA testing shows that
there’s a ‘99.99% probability’ [the man the girl had identified] Gerson Fuentes

(“Fuentes”) is the biological father of the ‘product of conception.”



93. Fuentes was charged with two counts of rape in Ohio case number 22-
CR-3226 on July 21, 2022.

24.  The Ohio judge in the matter denied Fuentes’ bond because “[t]o allow
him to return to that home, the traumatic and psychological impact would be un-
deserving to the alleged victim.” The judge explained that “when a child who has
gone through the physical trauma of being raped, the physical trauma of being 10
years old and being impregnated, the physical and mental and emotional trauma
of having to drive to another state, have this whole entire incident in this child’s
life become a national hot point to the point to where the Pregident of the United
States is referring to this case, the Court finds that that trauma is enough to never
have that child be around the alleged defendant.”

25. Respondent has repeatedly and regularly spoken to the press to per-
petuate the coverage of her patient’s private life since the July 1%t IndyStar article
was published.

a. On or about July 24, 2022, Respondent wrote an op-ed for the Wash-
ington Post.

b. On July 27, 2022, Respondent sat for an exclusive interview on CBS
Evening News to discuss the abortion she performed on the child and
the fallout from her decision to leak that information fo the press.

¢. On July 28, 2022, Respondent was featured in the New York Times.

d. On August b5, 2022, Respondent appeared on CNN.

e. On October 12, 2022, she was featured in an issue of Vanity Fair.



26. The evidence indicates that Respondent did not comply with her man-
datory-reporting obligations to Indiana authorities. Respondent suspected the pa-
tient was a victim of abuse because she was a pregnant 10-year-old child; Respond-
ent knew of that abuse as early as June 27, 2022, when she spoke to the Ohio
physician, and no later than June 30, 2022, when she performed the abortion; Re-
spondent was in communication with Ohio authorities and knew that both Ohio
law enforcement and Ohio’s version of the Department of Child Services had been
alerted; Respondent notified the social worker at IU Health about the suspected
abuse; and Respondent notified Indiana DCS on July 2, 2022, when she sent DCS
an email to which the TPR form was attached. But Respondent also testified that
she was “not sure” whether the social-work team reported to Indiana authorities.

27.  The evidence thus indicates that Respondent did not immediately re-
port the abuse to Indiana authorities, the only authorities that would have been
able to keep her from being returned to her alleged perpetrator. She has admitted
that she did not personally report that her patient had been abused to an Indiana
law enforcement agency and that she did not personally report the abuse to Indi-
ana DCS until July 2, 2022, which is two days after the latest she would have
known or had reason to believe the patient had been abused (June 30).

RELEVANT AUTHORITY

28. HIPAA imposes a national standard to protect sensitive patient med-
ical records and to prevent disclosure of individually identifiable health infor-
mation. 42 U.S.C. § 1320d et seq.; 45 C.F.R. § 160.103. Health information includes

“any information, including genetic information, whether oral or recorded in any



form or medium” that is created or received by a health care provider. 45 C.F.R.
160.103. Protected health information includes past, present, or future physical or
mental health or condition of an individual and the provision of health care to an
individual. 45 C.F.R. § 164.514. It includes all individually identifiable health in-
formation, including demographic data, medical histories, test results, insurance
information, and other information used to identify a patient or provide healthcare
services or healthcare coverage. Protected health information includes much more
than a patient’s name. 45 C.F.R. § 164.514. The general privacy rule strictly limits
health care providers’ ability to release a patient’s medical records or discuss med-
ical history in any form, except as permitted under the rules. 45 C.F.R.
§ 164.502(a).

29. HIPAA does not permit disclosure of protected health information un-
der most circumstances. For example, to disclose protected health information to
the media, a health care provider must have previously obtained a HIPAA-compli-
ant authorization signed by the patient or her guardian. U.8. Dep’t of Health &
Human Servs., Can health care providers invite or arrange for members of the me-
dia, including film crews, to enter treatment areas of their facilities without prior
written  authorization? (Apr. 16, 2016), www.hhs.gov/hipaa/for-profession-
als/faq/2023/film-and-mediafindex html (“the HIPAA Privacy Rule does not allow
media access to the patients’ PHI, absent an authorization”).

30. For other (non-media type) disclosures, absent a written authoriza-
tion, a health care provider must satisfy IIIPAA’s de-identification standard so that

the information may not be used to identify, contact, or locate the person. That



standard provides that “[h]ealth information that does not identify an individual
and with respect to which there is no reasonable basis to believe that information
can be used to identify an individual is not individually identifiable health infor-
mation.” 45 C.F.R. §.164.514(a). One way to de-identify protected health infor-
mation is to follow the rule’s safe-harbor provision, which requires the removal of
18 specified identifiers of protected health information and that “[tjhe covered en-
tity does not have actual knowledge that the information could be used alone or in
combination with other information to identify an individual who 1s a subject of the
information.” 45 C.F.R. § 164.514(b)(2). As relevant here, one of the 18 identifiers
that must be removed to qualify as “de-identified information” that is not subject
to the privacy rule (and thus may be disclosed) is “[a]ll elements of dates (except
year) for dates directly related to an individual, including birth date, admission
date, [and] discharge date.” 45 C.F.R. § 164.514(b){(2)@)(C).

31. Indianalaw imposes its own protections for patient privacy. Ind. Code
§ 16-39-1-1 et seq.; 844 1.A.C. 5-2-2. Under the rules governing the practice of med-
icine, “[a] practitioner shall maintain the confidentiality of all knowledge and in-
formation regarding a patient ... and of all records relating thereto” and may di-
vulge that “kmowledge and information” only “when required by law ... or when
authorized by the patient or those responsible for the patient’s care.” 844 L.A.C. b-
2-2; see also Canfield v. Sandock, 563 N.E.2d 526, 529 & n.2 (Ind. 1990) (observing
that “the ethical rules of the medical profession ... prohibit disclosure of confiden-

tial information in non-judicial settings” and that the “Hippocratic Oath imposes



on physicians a duty to maintain confidences acquired in their professional capac-
ity™); Am. Med. Ass’n, Code of Medical Ethics Opinion 3.2.1, https:/www.ama-
assn.org/delivering-care/ethics/confidentiality (stating that physicians “have an
ethical obligation to preserve the confidentiality of information gathered in associ-
ation with the care of the patient”); Vargas v. Shepherd, 903 N.E.2d 1026, 1031-32
(Ind. Ct. App. 2009) (acknowledging argument that medical providers assume a
duty to abide by ethical guidelines, including obtaining patient consent before dis-
closing any medical information, and assuming without deciding that such a duty
exists).

32. And under Indiana law, a patient’s written consent for release of the
patient’s health record must include the name of the person to whom the patient’s
health record is to be released, the purpose of the release, and a description of the
information to be released from the health record, among other things. Ind. Code
§ 16-39-1-4.

33. Ind. Code § 31-33-5-1 provides that “In addition to any other duty to
report arising under this article, an individual who has reason to believe that a
child is a victim of child abuse or neglect shall make a report as required by this
article.”

34. Ind. Code § 31-9-2-101 provides that “Reason to believe’, for purposes
of IC 31-33, means evidence that, if presented to individuals of similar background
and training, would cause the individuals to believe that a child was abused or

neglected.”

10



35. Ind. Code § 31-33-5-4 provides that “A person who has a duty under
this chapter to report that a child may be a victim of child abuse or neglect shall
immediately make an oral or written report to: (1) the department; or (2) the local
law enforcement agency.”

36. The Indiana Supreme Court has held that even a four-hour delay be-
tween learning of abuse and reporting may violate the immediacy requirement.
C.S. v. State, 8 N.E.3d 668, 687-92 (Ind. 2014).

37. Once it receives an immediate report of abuse or neglect, DCS must
take swift action to protect the child from being returned to a potentially dangerous
situation. It must assess the reported child abuse or neglect, and if it “believes that
a child is in imminent danger of serious bodily harm, the department shall initiate
an onsite assessment immediately, but not later than two (2) hours, after receiving
the report.” Ind. Code § 31-33-8-1; see also Ind. Code § 31-33-8-2 (investigations by
law enforcement agencies). Addii‘,ionally, “the hospital may not release the child to
the child’s parent, guardian, custodian, or to a court approved placement until the
hospital receives authorization or a copy of a court order from the department in-
dicating that the child may be released.” Ind. Code § 31-33-11-1.

38. DCS may in fact pursue a CHINS case even when the child and parent
are just passing through Indiana. See Matter of K.P.G., 99 N.E.3d 677 (Ind. Ct.
App. 2018) (affirming CHINS adjudication when mother, who was mentally ill, and
ill child were residents of New Jersey and were travelling back from lowa when

missed connecting bus and were in Indianapolis busg station for 18 hours), trans.

denzed.
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VIOLATIONS

COUNTS I1V: VIOLATING STATE STATUTE OR RULE OR FEDERAL
STATUTE OR REGULATION

39. Respondent’s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(2)(3) in that Respondent has knowingly violated any state statute or rule, or fed-
eral statute or regulation, regulating the profession in question. Specifically, Re-
spondent violated 45 C.F.R. § 164.502(a) by disclosing her patient’s protected
health information to the media without previously cbtaining a HIPAA-compliant
authorization signed by the patient or her guardian.

40. Respondent’s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(2)(3) in that Respondent has knowingly violated a state statute or rule, or federal
statute or regulation, regulating the profession in question. Specifically, Respond-
ent violated 45 C.F.R. § 164.514 by not properly de-identifying the information of
the minor patient. Respondent’s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-
9-4(a)(3) in that Respondent has knowingly violated a state statute or rule, or fed-
eral statute or regulation, regulating the profession in question. Specifically, Re-

spondent violated 844 I.A.C. 5-2-2. by failing to maintain the confidentiality of all

12



knowledge and information regarding a patient and all records of the patient by
disclosing information without authorization by the patient or her guardian.

41. Respondent’s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(a)(14).. Specifically, Respondent violated Ind. Code § 31-33-5-1 by failing to im-
mediately report suspected child abuse to local law enforcement in Indiana or DCS

despite having reason to believe that a child is a victim of child abuse or neglect.

COUNT V: FAILURE TO KEEP ABREAST OF CURRENT PROFES-
SIONAL THEORY AND PRACTICE

42. Respondent’s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(a)(4)(B) in that Respondent has continued to practice although the practitioner
has become unfit to practice due to failure to keep abreast of current professional
theory or practice. Specifically, Respondent failed to follow mandatory reporting
laws and patient privacy laws that impact her practice as a physician in Indiana
and the United States.

ACCORDINGLY, the Petitioner demands this Board enter an order finding
that:

1. Respondent is subject to discipline according to Ind. Code ch. 25-1-9;

2. imposes the appropriate disciplinary sanection;

3. directs Respondent to immediately pay all costs incurred in the pros-

ecution of this case; and

4. provides any further relief as the Board deems just and proper.

13



Indiana Office of the Attorney General

302 West Washington Street, Fifth Floor

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2770
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Respectfully submitted,

L
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THEODORE E. ROKITA
Indiana Attorney General
Attorney No. 18857-49




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the “Administrative Complaint” has been served upon
Respondent care of her Indianapolis counsel listed below, by electronic mail, on

this 30t day of November, 2022.

MARY L. HUTCHISON
Deputy Attorney General
Attorney No. 25579-49

Indiana Office of the Attorney General
302 West Washington Street, Fifth Floor
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2770
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
DIVISION OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

RE: License Name: Caitlin Bernard, M.D.
FLicense Number: 010787T19A
Litigation File Number:

Consumer File Number:

This complaint and all attachments hereto contain no information in violation of
Ind. Code § 4-1-10 (Release of Social Security Number), Ind. Code § 4-1-11 (Notice
of Security Breach), or any other state or federal statute or rule restricting the
release of information.

By:

MARY L.. HUTCHISON
Deputy Attorney General
Attorney No. 25579-49

REPORT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Pursuant to Ind. Code § 25-1-7-7, and after conducting an investigation, Director
Scott L. Barnhart, believes that the licensee, Caitlin Bernard, M.D., should be sub-
jected to disciplinary sanctions by the Indiana State Board of Medical Licensing.

 Respectfully submitted,

B T i

November 29, 2022
Date Scott L. Barnhart

Director, Consumer Protection Division
Attorney No. 25474-82
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Exhibit A

CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office of the Indiana Attorney General
{R5 11217

INSTRUCTIONS:  To pravent defay, please ba sura ta complete both sdes of this form in full. Please print claarly or type, Do not include your Soclal Sacurity Number
on this form ar s any accormparying documents. Please note: I you have alieady oblalned a judgment, et there Is pending lilgation, we may be

fmited or unable to laka furiher acfion an your complsin.

Case No: 11679955

Salutation
Ol Det. M. [ Mrs. O Ms, £3 D, [ Miss, [ Rev.

Sireet Address

Full Name/Organization/Agency City Siate Zip Cads

Job Legg CA

if an Organization/Agency provids a Primary Contact Name County Daytime Phanhe
Qui/State County

Age Group

Emaii Addrass
11824 [0 25-34 [335-44 [X145-54 115559 160+ .

i May we cantacl you by email? If yes, we will not contact you by regutar mail [ CTNo B Yes

Are you or your spouse active military? I Na [IYes

individual/Business

Name of IndividualiRepresenlative you deatt with
Dr Caiffin Bernard
Straet Address City State Zip Code
| @

Couny Emall Address

Out/State County

Daytima Phone

3-B:

{if a Transaction, what was the Transaction for?

3-A;  Date of Transactionfincident

July 2022 O My businass L[] My familyfhousenold O My farm 1 Non-Profit/Church
30 Where did the Transactionfincident acour? (check box where applicable)
1 My heme [ By Internet/smail
[1 At the location of the business [ By telephone
[ Away from the location of the business By Sociat Media
1 By malt [ Other
3-D: What was the very firsl contact between you and the Individual/Busingss?
O | telephaned the individualibusiness I3 I recelved informaticn in the mail {3 I responded to a printed
7 | responded to a TViradio ad [ | went to the location of the business advertisement
£ A person came to my hame L1 | raceived a phone call from the business Other, desoribe halow
[ | received informalion by smail 3 | responded to an offer cn the Inlernet Repoited in lhe US Media and President
of the Uniled Siates
3£ How did you Pay?
[l Cash [ Credit Card/Pre-pay [ Medicaid [ Pay-Pal [] Wire Transfer
[0 Cheack [ Instatiment Loan 1 Medicare [ Private Insurance [} Othar
a-F: What, if any, is the Dellar amount associated with your loss? § $0




Exhibit A
CONSUMER GOMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

[1Yes XINo  4-A: Did you sign a written agreement or contract? If yes, please altach a copy of the documentation.
(Yes XINo  4.8: Have you hired a private atlormey?
OYes KINo  4.C: Have you started a courl action? If yes, please attach a copy of ali court papers.

ClYss WMo 4.0 Have you sued, or have you bean sued, over this incidentitransaction? If yes, please attach a capy of all court papers.

o hdividual/Business?

Yes(d Mo 4.F:  Have you fllad a complaint with any other agency? if yes, list other agency:

Please remember lo atiach a copy of all docomeniation Invoived {ardar Blank, warranly, credit card receipt and statement, Involce, contract ar wiilten agreement, adverlisement,
cancelled chack, correspandancs ele), Plaase print claarly or type, Do Not Include your Soclal Seeurity Number,

if you answared "Yas" to 4 or 4-F above please Include in the lransaclianincident defalls below when you complained and what action was taken,

Indiana is & Mandatory Reporter Slate, Dr Caitlin Bernard stated she trealed a 10-yr oid girl from Ohio- who was pregnant, Dr Bernard refuses to
confirm this was reported to |aw enforcement, as required by faw, '

We would ike this event to be raviewed by the State Medical Board and appropriale action taken.

The Consumer Protection Division will send a copy of your compiaini the

respondent individuatibusiness or licensed professienal. This office cannol disclose Office of Attorney General

Constmer Profection Division
Govermnment Centar South, 5% Flaor
302 W, Washington Street
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-232-6330 (phone) » 317-233-4393 (fax)
vww IndianaConsumer.com

your complaint against a licensed professional ta the public unjess this office files a
disciplinary acfion againsi the licensed professional. This office represents (he State of
Indiana and is fimited in the remadies it can pursue. You may be enlilled to
compensation or ofher rights ihat we cannat pursue for you. In addilion to filing this
complaint, you may want to consider contacting a private attorney or your local smalt

Yes [ No The nature of lha comptaint and the individualbusiness nama
[ Yes {XKINo Your name
[OYes ¥INo Your phone number

De you consent fo disclosing the 3
follawing information to the public?

I affirm, under penallies for perfury, that the foregaing representalions are true. | consent to the Cansumer Prolection Division obtaining or
releasing any information in furtherance of the disposition of this coraplaint. | consent lo the release of information included in this comptaint
lo olher public agencies attempling to discover ongoing fraudulent pattems or praclices and for the purpose of faw enforcement. | understand
that | should not include my Social Security Number in any information submitied to the Consumer Protection Division. I | do provide my
Sociat Securlty Number, | expressly consent lo lhe disclosure of my Social Security Number in accordance with Indiana Code § 4-1-10-5(2).

ks an July 8, 2022
Your signature Date




Exhibit B
CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office of the Indiana Aliorney Ganeral
{R5/ 1217}

INSTRUCTIONS:  To prevent delay, please be sure o complete both sides of this form in ful, Please print cleasly or typs, Do not Include your Saclal Secunlty Number
on this form ar In any accompanying documenls, Please note: 1f you have already obtained 2 judgment, or there is pending Iigation, we may be
[imited or unable to lake further aclion on yoir complaint,

Case No: 11679997

Salutation Streat Address

[ Det. C1Mr, ©1 Mrs. £ Ms. 0306 3 Miss, (1 Rev.

Full Name/Organization/Agency Siate 7ip Code
vies ke |
If an Organization/Agancy provide a Primary Contact Name County Daylime Phone
Out/State County

Age Group Email Addrass
[ 1824 [ 2534 [135-44 [X] 4654 (16659 0160+ ovittbroci@yahoo.com

1 No [3 Yes

May we contact you by email? If yes, we will not contact you by regutar mail

Are you or your spouse active military? No L1 Yes

IndividualiBusiness Name of Individual/Representative you dealt with
Dr. Calilin Bemnard Dr Caitlin Bernard
Street Address City State Zlp Code

®

Email Addrass

Daytima Phone

Date f rasacﬁonl%ncident
June 27 2022

3-B:  [f a Transaction, what was the Transaction for?
I My business [ My familyfhousehold T3 My farm £3 Non-Profit/Church

3. ‘Where did the Transaction/Incident accur? {gheck hox where appiicable)

[ My home {1 By Internetlemail
At the focation of the business [0 By telephona

3 Away from the location of the businass {3 By Seclal Madia
[3 By maif [ Other

3D What was tha very first coniact batwaen you and the Individual/Business?

0 | telephened the individuallbusiness (1 | received information in the mall [ 1 responded to a printed

[ 1 responded to a Tiradio ad (3 1went fo the location of the business adverfisament

[ A person came to my home {3 | received a phone cafl from the business Other, describe below

{1 1 received Information by emall {0 1 responded o an offer on the Internaet Dr Caitiin Bernard reporied the rape of a

10 veas old fermale from Chio fraveling to

3£ Howdid you Pay?

{1 Cash {1 Credit Card/Pre-pay [ Medicaid [ Pay-Pal [3 Wire Transfer
0 Check 71 instaliment Loan (1 Medicare (1 Private Insurance Other |would presume the

child's paients paid for the

3% What, if any, is the Dollar amount asscclated with your loss? | §




Exhibit B
CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

OYes BNo  4-A:  Did you sign a wrilten agreement or contract? If yes, please attach a copy of the decumentation.
CYes [XINo  4.B: Have you hired a private attomay?

CYes MINo  4.C; Have you started a courl action? If yes, please attach a copy of all coutt papers,
1Yes X No

Have you sued, or have you been sued, over this incident/transactien? If yes, please attach a capy of all court papers.

[l Yas %1 No

Hava you complainad to the Individual/Business®

Yes(3 No 4-F: Have you filed & complaint with any other agency? [f yes, list other agency:

Pleasa remember io attach a capy of alt documentation Invelvad (osdes blank, warranly, credit card recelpt and slatement, invoice, canirac or wiitten agraement, advedisemenl,
cancalled check, conmespondance &l). Please prinl clearly or type. Do Not Incliede your Soclal Security Number,

If you answered “Yes" o 4-E or 4-F above please includa in the transactionfincident defails below when you complained and what action was laken.

On Monday, June 27 2022, Dr Gaitlin Bernard made the following report to the Tndianapalis Star newspaper.
htips:.'}www.indystar.comfsioryinewsfhaalth1‘2022i07[01iindiana~abartion-law-ree-v-wade-avertumed—lravelﬁ779936001.!

According to Indiana State law, anyone with knowledge of the sexual assautt of a minor must repor! that assault to law erforcement and other
appropriate agencies.

hitps:/iwww.in.govides/eontact-us/child-abuse-and-neglect-hotline/

As of Sunday, July 10, 2022, Dr Caillin Bernard has mada no mentien of reporting the rape of her 10 year old patient, News agencies who are
researching this crime have been unable lo find records of any police reporis, elther In the cily where Dr Bemard would have axamined the child
and terminatad her pregnancy or in Ohlo. (Note that Dt Bernard declined to name the "child abuse daotor” who reported the crime directly to her
{Dr Caitlin Bernard. Nor did she tefl the raporter the ity where the alleged rape occurred in Ghio, making it difficult to track down such a repori
made To law enforcament, Dr Bernard has aiso refused 1o reveal to journalists the city in Ohie where the purported child abuse doclor praclices.
She faited fo indicale whether authorities had been contacled so they could gel a stalement from the vietim or hey family. | would assume law
enforcement would need to collect the forensic rape kit as evidence. Without the forensic rape kit or the DNA samples of the products of
conception, extracted from the patient, identifying the child's rapist will prove difiicut,

in the arficle, she states that he child was sent to her, from Ohio, for an abortion procedure. She reports that the minor child was referred to her
directy by a "Chitd abuse docior" in Ohio. She further relales thal thr Ohio physiclan phoned her (Dr Caitlin Berard) to Inforrm her he was sanding
a 10 year old, ferale rape victm to her for an abortion. She told tha indianapolis Star that the child was 6 weeks, 3 days pregnant. She also
refaled that the child was accompanied by her parents from Ohio lo Indjana. Bath physicians would be required by laws in both states to report
fhe rape of a minor child to police and child welfare aulhorities. ] am additionally concerned about whether either doctor performed a rape exam
with law enforcement present. Did she retain the products of conception of perform DNA sampling of the blood and tissues so they could he uses
ible for the rapa, and impregnation of the child?

| Just want to be sure that police interview Dr Bemard to document the needed informalion and collect any evidence needed to p;’osecute the
chiid's rapist, if he Ig indeed localed by authoriies in Ohio.

The Gonsumer Protection Division will s opy of y the
respondent Individuai/business ot licensed professional. This office cannot disclose
your somplaint against a licensed professlonal to the public unless this office files a
disciplinary action against the lcensed professional. This office represents the Stae of
Indiana and is limitad in the remadies it can pursue. You may be entilled to
compansation or other rights that we cannot pursue for you. In addilion fo filing this
complaint, you may want fo consider contaciing a private allorney or your local small

Office of Attorney General
Consumar Protection Division
Government Center South, 5% Floor
302 W, Washington Streel
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-232-6330 (phone) =+ 317-233-4393 (fax)
www.[ndianaConsumer.com




Exhibit B

CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

Do you consent o disclosing th Yes [JINo The nature of the complaint and the individuallbusiness name
0 you & g the }
follawing information to the public? > UYes No  Yourname

I1Yes [ No Yourphonenumber

| affirm, under penalties for perjury, that the faregoing representations are true. F consent to the Consumer Protection Division abtaining or
refeasing any informalion in furtherance of the disposition of this complalnt. | cansent ta the ralease of information included in this complalnt
lo olher public agencies attempling to discover ongoing fraudulent patterns or practices and for the purpose of law enforcement. | understand
that | should not include my Social Security Number in any information submitied to the Consumer Protaction Division. If | do provide my :
Social Security Number, | expressly consent to the disclosure of my Social Securily Number In accordanca with Indiana Code § 4-1-10-5(2).

Pl Wien July 10, 2022

Your signalura Date




CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office of the Indiana Attarney General
{R5/12-17)

Exhibit C

INSTRUCTIONS:  To pravent delay, piease be sure to complete both sides of his form in full, Please prinl slearly of ypa, Do not incfude your Sacial Security Number
on this form or in any accompanying documents, Please note: |f you have already ohlalned a judgiment, or these Is pending filligation, we may be
{Imiled or unable to take further aclion on your complaint,

1680173

Salutatlon Strest Address
CIDst. CIMr, O Mrs. O Ms, 03 Dr. O Miss, [ Rev. C

Full NamelOrganizationfAgency Stale Zip Code
i TgEEp N

If an Organization/Agancy provide a Primary Confact Name County Davtima Phone
Age Group Emall Add

[118-24 £125-34 113544 [145-54 {155-59 L 60+

May we contast yat by email? 1 ves, we will not contact you by regular mail | 03 No (X Yes

Are you or your spause active military? [(INo CiYes

Individual/Businass Name of Individuzal/Representative you dealt with

jackia r Tucker

Strest Address Cliy Stale Zip Code
130 Meridian & :

County Daytime Phone Email Address

Date of Transaction/incident
11122022

3-B:  If a Transaction, what was the Transaction for?
[ My business T My famllyhousehold 3 My farm {0 Nen-Profit/Chureh

3-C: Where did the Transaclion/lncident ooour? (check box where applicabie)

[J My home [3 By Inlernel/email
7 Atthe location of the business {1 By telephane

O Away from the jacation of the business ix] By Soclal Media
[ By matll [ Other

3-D:  Whatwas the very firsl conlact betwean you and the Individual/Business?

[ I telephoned the individual/business 0 | received information in the mail 1 responded lo a printed
1| responded fo a TV/radio ad [l | went lo the jocation of the husiness advertisement

{1 A person came to my home O I recaived a phone call fom the business 17 Olher, describe below
[ | received informatlon by emali ) tresponded to an offer on the Internet

3-E:  How did vou Pay?

[1 Cash {1 Credit Card/Pre-pay [ Medicaid £l Pay-Pai 3 Wire Transfer
[0 Check 7 Installment Loan [3 Medicare 1 Private Insurance O Other

3F;  What, i any, is the Dollar amcunt assoclated with your loss? | §




Exhibit C

CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2of 2

0 4-A:  Did you sign a wriiten agraement or coniract? if yes, plaase attach a copy of the documentation.
LiYes XINo  4.B: Have you hired a privaie attorney? ‘
[1Yes B No  4.C; Have you started a court action? ¥f yes, please attach a copy of all court papars.

es

ClYes CINo  4.D;  Have you sued, or have you been sued, over this incidentftransaction? If yes, please attach a capy of all court papers.

the Individual/Business? 71212022

‘Have you complained

Yes(] No 4-F:  Have you flled a complaint with any other agency? i ves, list alher agency:  no

Pleage remember to atiach a copy of alf decumentalian involved {order blank, warranty, credit card recelpt and stalement, invoice, conract or wiiilen agreement, adverisement,
cancelied check, carraspondenca etc}, Pleasa prnt clearly or type, Do NolInclude your Soclal Security Number,

If you answered “Yes" to 4-F or 4-F above please Include In ihe fransaclionfincident delaits below when you complained and what aclion was laken.

docter did not report rape of 10 year brought to indy from Ohic foe abortion

chack out if report of 10 year rape reporied

The Consumer Protection Division will sen ECODO Y f
raspondent individuallbusiness or licensed professional, This office cannot disclose

Offica of Attomey General
Consumer Protection Division
Governmant Center South, 5% Floor
302 W. Washingion Street
Indianapalis, IN 46204
347-232-6330 (phone) « 317-233-4383 {fax)
www IndianaConsumer.com

your complaint against a licensed professional to the public untess this office fles a
disciplinary action against the licensed prefessional. This office represents the State of
Indizna and is limilad irs the remedies it can pursue. You may be entilled to
compensation or other rights that we cannot pursue for you. In addition to filing this
complaint, you may want to consider contacting a private atlorney or your local small

Yes [INo  The nature of the compiaint and the individuaibusiness name
> Yas [INo Yeur name
X Yas [ONo Your phore number

Do you consent ta disciosing the
folfowing information to the public?

| affirm, under penaties for periury, that the foragoing reprasenlations are frue. | consent to the Consumer Protection Division oblaining of
releasing any information in furtherance of the dispasition of this complaint. | consent to the release of informalion included I this complaint
ta other public agencies allempling to discover engoing fraudulent patterns or practices and for the purpose of law enforcement. | understand
{hat | should not include my Social Security Number in any information submitted to the Gonsumer Protaction Division. If | do provide my
Social Securlty Number, | axpressly consent to the disclosure of my Sodial Security Number in accordance with Indlana Cade § 4-1 -10-5(2).

ol ] July 11, 2022

Your signature Dale




Exhibit D
CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office of the Indiana Attorney General
[Ro}H1247)

INSTRUGCTIONS:;

To prevent delay, please be sure 1o complele both sides of this form in full. Please prnt clearly or type. De nokinchide your Social Sesurily Number
an this form or I any accompanying documents. Plaase nofa: Ifyou have akready obtalned & judgment, or there is pending lilgation, we may be
fimited or unable lo take further action on your complaint. ’

Case No: 11680174

Streat Address

Salutation
1 Det. £ Mr. O Mrs, E1Ms. 3 0r, [ Miss. [X] Rev,

Full NamefQrganization/Agency State Zip Code
G
DS gD A
If an Orgarnization/Agency provide a Primary Contact Name County Daytime Phone
Qui/State County

Age Group

Email Address
[118.24 [325-34 [ 35-44 BX145.54 [155-69 160+ e

May we contact yout by amail? I yes, we will not conlact you by regular mail | O No (%] Yes

Are you or your spouse active miitary? No [ Yes

individual/Business Narme of Individual/Representalive you dealt with
Dr Caiflin Barnard
Street Address State Zip Code

City

County Davlime Phone Email Address

Date of Transagtion/incldent
TH1/22

3-B: I a Transaction, what was the Transastion for?
I1 My business 1 My family/housahold 03 My farm &2 Non-ProfitfChurch

3-C: Where did the Transactionfincident occur? {check box where applicable)

L] My home O By Internet/emalil

[J At the Jocation of the business {71 By telephone
Away from the location of the business 1 By Social Media
[ By mail {1 Other

3-D;  Whatwas lhe very first contact between you and the Individual/Businass?
[ | telaphoned the individualfbusiness O I received informaticn in the makl (13  responded to a printed
f responded to a TV/radio ad T { went fo the jocation of the business advarfisement
[1 A person came to imy home {11 received a phone call from the business {1 Other, describe below
[ 1 recaived information hy email [ I responded lo an offer on the Internat

3k Howdid you Pay?
[xl Cash [ Credit Card/Pra-pay [3 Medicaid {1 Pay-Pal {71 Wire Transfer
[ Check ] Installment Loan [T Medicare {1Private Insyrance O Other

3F What, if any, is the Deilar amount associated with your loss? § §




Exhibit D
CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

2Ken hy:-Consumer. - -
A Did you sign a written agreement or contract? i yes, please altach a copy of the documentalion.

[OYes ENo  4.B: Have you hired a private attorney?

CiYes N0 4.0:  Have you started a court aclion? If yes, please attach & copy of all court papers.

OYes I No  4.D:  Have you sued, or have you been sued, over this incidentitransaclion? If yes, please attach a copy of all court papers.

Have you corplained to the Individual/Business?

Yes( No 4-F:  Have yau filed a camplaint with any other agency? If yes, list other agency:

Please remamber to atiach a copy of all documentalion invalved (order blank, warranty, eredit card recelpt and stalemant, Involee, confract or wiilten agteement, advertiserent,
cancelied chack, correspandance ete), Please print clearly of type, Do Not Include your Seclal Security Humber,

If you: answered "Yes” to 4-E or 4-F ahove please includa in The iransactionfingident details belew when you complained and what action was faken,

Miss Berhard kept knowledge of the rape of a 10 year old from authorities

Medical license revocation, eriminal chargas for accessory a child rape

1 send a copy of your complaint to the
raspondent individual/business or Heensed professional, This office cannot disclose
your complaint against a licansed professional to the public unless this office files a
disciplinary action againsl the llcensed professional, This office represents the State of
Indiana and is limiled in the remedies it can pursue. You may be entited to
compensation or other rights that we cannat pursue for you. In addition to filing this
complaint, you may want to consider contacting a private attornay of your locat small
i rt

Office of Attornay General
Gansumer Protection Division
Government Canler South, & Floor
302 W, Washington Streel
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-232-6330 (phone} + 317-233-4303 {fax)
www . IndianaCensumer.com

Yes [CINo  The natura of the complaint and the Individual/business name
®Yes LINo Yourname
Yes L[INo Your phona number

Do you consent to disclosing the
following information to the pubic?

1 affinr, under penalties for perjury, that the foregoing represenlations are true. | consent to the Consumer Protection Division obtaining or
releasing any information in furtherance of the disposition of this complaint. | consent ta the release of information included in this complalnt
to cther public agencies attempting to discover ongoing fraudulent patterns or practices and for the purpose of law enforcement. T understand
that | showld not include my Sosial Security Number in any infarmation submitted to the Consumer Proteciion Division. If 1do provide my
Sacal Security Number, | expressly consent fo the disclosure of my Soclal Security Number in accordance with Indiana Code § 4-1-10-5(2).

DB HEED July 11, 2022

Your signature Dale




Exhibit E
CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office af the Indiana Allorney General
{R5112-17}

INSTRUCTIGNS:  Ta prevent delay, please be sure fo complete hoth sldas of this farm In full, Plasse pint cleay of type. Do not Includs your Social Secwrity Nummber
on thts form or In any accompanying documents, Please nofe: If you have already ablained a judgment, or there is pending Bigafion, we may be
limiled or unable to take furiher acfion on your complainl.

Case No: 11680170

Salutation Streat Address
[ Det, [ Mr. O Mrs. O s, [3Dr. [ Miss. [ Rev.

Fall Mame/QrganizationfAgency City State Zlp Code
REm A N

If an Organization/Agency provide a Primary Gontact Name County Daytime Phone
Age Group Email Address

[318-24 [7125-34 113544 (045-54 (05559 [60+

May we conlact you by email? if yes, we will not conlacl you by reguiar mail | TINo X Yes

Na [ Yes

Are you or your spouse active military?

Individual/Business Name of IndividualRepresentative you dealt with
Dr, Caitlin Barnatd nfa

Street Address City Slate Zin Code

Daytime Phone Emal) Addrass

Date of Transaction/ncident 3-B;  Ifa Transaction, what was the Transaction for?

nfa [ 1My business {1 My fami-lyfhousehold [ My farm O Non-Profit/Ghurch

3G Where did the Transaclion/incidenl ocour? {eheck box whers applicable)

0 My home [ By Internetfemait
[3 Af the location of the businass [ By telephone
1 Away from the jocation of the business [ By Social Media
1 By mail [X] Other Media
3-D: What was the very first cortact belween you and the Individual/Business?
[} | telephoned the individualibusiness 3 | recelved information in the mail [ i responded to a printed
(3 I responded to & TViradis ad 13 | went to the location of the business advertisement
[ A person came fo my home [3 | received a phone call from the business Other, describe below
0O | recaived information: by email 3 | responded 1o an offer on the Inlernat o personal contast

3.k How did you Pay?

{1 Cash {1 Credit CardfPra-pay [ Medicaid [J Pay-Pal [ Wire Transfer
{71 Check [ Installment Loan 3 Medicare [ Private Insurance [ Other

3F What, if any, is the Dallar amount assoclated with your loss? | §




Exhibit E

CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

CYes @No  4.A:  Did you sign a writlen agreement or contract? I yes, please atiach a sapy of the documentation,
CiYes XINo  4.B;  Have you hired a private altarney?
COYes R No  4.G: Have you started a court action? if yes, please atlach & copy of alt court papers.

OiYes B No  4.0: Have you sued, of have you been sued, over this incidentftransaction? If yes, please atiach 2 copy of all court papers,

(Yes B No  4-E: Have you complained fo the Individual/Busineas?

Yes[d No 4-F;  Have you filed a complaint with any other agency? If yes, list other agency:

Please remermber to attach a copy of all documentation involved (order blank, watranly, credit card recelpt and statement, invoice, conlract arwiilten agreemant, advedisamant,
cancelad check, comespondence elc). Please prnt cleatly ar type, Da Not Include your Soclak Security Number,

Ifyau answered "Yas” to 4-E or 4-F above pleasa include In the transactionfincider details belaw when you complained and what action was taken,

Dr. Calllin Bemard spoke to the newspaper, Indy Star, on July 2, 2022 about a ten yaar old rape viclim she performed an abortion on. She
viokated the confidentiality guaranteed to child survivors of rape as well as all patients as part of patient rights. in addition, this case is a CHINS
case which means she violated the law in releasing any information regarding the case, including her treatment of the girl as well as the home
state, age, and condition of the gisl. This public announcement served no putpose to her patient as the patient was treated and sent home. |l was
purely a political and activist strategy to support Dr. Bernard's profession as an abartion provider. This public announcemant has thrust this young
gir's story Inta the global limelight with her story being debated around water coolers and across social media. No chiid should experience such
invasion after any assauli or medicat treatment.

[ would like Dr, Bemar's flicense rovoked and for her to pay restifution te the patient whose confidentiality she viclated.

The Gonsumer Prelection Bivision will send a copy of yout complaint fo the
raspondent individuallbusiness or licensed professional. This office cannol disciose
your complaini against a licensed professional to the public unless this office files a
disciplinary action against the licensed professional. This office reprasents the Slate of
Indiara and is limited in the remedies i can pursue. You may be entitied fo
compensation or other rights that we cannol pursue for you. In addilion to filing this
complaini, you may want lo consider contacling a private atterney or your local small
claims court

Office of Aftorney General
Consumer Protection Division
Government Center South, 5% Floor
302 W. Washingion Streel
Indianapolis, IN 46204
417-232-6330 {phene) » 317-233-4383 {fax)
wav IindianaConsumer.com

Yes [INo Tha nalure of the complaint and the indhvidualfbusiness name
2 [OYes No  Your name
[3Yes No  Your phone number

Do you consent to disclosing the
foliowing infarmation to the public?

| affirm, under penalties for perjury, that the foregoing representations are true. | consent to the Consumer Protection Division obtaining or
releasing any information In furtherance of the disposition of this complaint. 1 consent Lo the releasa of information included in this comnplaint
o olher public agencies attampting to discover ongoing fraudulent patterns or praclices and for the purpose of law enforcement. | understand
that | should not include my Social Security Nuraber in any informalion submitted to the Consumer Protestion Division. If | do provide my
Social Security Number, | expressly consent te the disclosure of my Social Security Number in accordance with Indiana Code § 4-1-10-5(2),

Rem A, Juty 11, 2022
Your stgnature Date




Exhibit F
CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office of the Indiana Attarmey General
(R 71247

INSTRUGTIONS:  To prevent defay, pleasa be sure ta complete both sldes of this farm in {full. Please print clearly or type, Do not include your Soctal Sacurity Number
en this form or In any accompanying dacumenls, Please note: If you have already abtalned a Judgment, o there |s pending lilgation, we may be
fimited or unable to take further aclisn on your complaint,

Salutation Streaf Address

O Dat. T3 Mr. O Mrs. 03 Ms. Dr. [ Miss. (I Rav.

Fulf Name/Organization/Agency City State Zip Code

KD, Lo Ma |

If an Crganization/Agency provide a Primary Contact Name County Daytime Phone
Qut/State County 16609731633

Age Group Fmail Address

(148-24 (7 25-34 13544 [0 45.54 [155-58 60+

| May we contact you by emaii? If yes, we will not contact you by regular mail | DI No [XiYes

1 Are you o your spouse aclive miliiary? No ©1VYes

IndividualiBusiness Nams of IndividualfRepresentative you deall with
Dr. Caitlin Bernard

Street Address City . Stale Zlp Code

.. |

Davytime Phone Emall Address

3-8 Ifa Transaction, what was the Transaction for?
1 My business [ My familyfhousehold O My farm [ Non-ProfltiChurch

3-Ar  Date of Transactionfincident

3-C: Where did the Transaction/Incldent accur? {check box where applicable)

[ My home [ By Internet/email

[ At the focalion of the business [ By telephone

L] Away from the location of the business 1 By Soclal Media

1 By mail Other News Media

3D Whatwas the very first contact between you and the Individual/Business?

O | felephoned the individualibusiness {11 received information in the mail 11 respanded to a brinted
[ 1 responded to a Tvradio ad 11 went e the localion of the business advertisement

[3 A person came to my home 11 raceived a phane call from the business Olher, describe below
[3 | received information by emall [} 1 responded 1o an offer on the Internel Mo direct contact

3E:  How did you Pay?

[} Cash [ Credit Card/Pre-pay [ Medicaid 1 Pay-Pal 1 Wire Transfer
[ Check [3 Instaliment Loan [] Madicare 7 Private Insuranca 1 Other

3F:  What, if any, is the Dollar amount associated with your loss? § $




Exhibit F
CONSUMER COMPLAINT Pags 2 of 2

[3Yes [3No 4-A:  Did you sign a wrilten agreament or cantract? If yes, please aitach a copy of the documantalion.
CIYes CONo  4.B;  Have you hired a private attomey?
[JYes (1N 4-C;  Have you started a court aclion? If yes, please attach a copy of all court papers.

IYes TINo 4.0 Have you sued, or have you been sued, over this incidentfransaction? If yes, please allach a copy of all court papers.

{1¥Yes LiNo 4-E: Heve you complalned fo the Individual/Business?

Yes[[] No 4F: Have you filed a complaint with any cther agency? If yes, st alher agency:

Please remember to atlach a copy af ail documentation nvolved {order blank, wananty, credit card receipt and statemant, Involes, conlract or written agreemeant, adverlisemant,
cancelled check, correspondence elch. Pleage print cleary of type, Do Not include your Secial Sacutlty Number,

i you answered "Yes” to 4-E or 4-F above please inclade in the fransactionfincident detalls below when you complained and whal aclion was laken,

From news storles 1 was reade aware that apparently Dr, Bernard has falled to report sexual abuse in a child, The report was that a colleague in
Ohio contacted her o set up an aborion for a 10-year-ald girl, which so far as any of the naws organizafions can determine, was not reported in
Ohia elther. t am a ratired Emergency Dapariment Physician and am appalied that no report of this egregious crima hfor as been submitted.
am In hopes that your dapartment is investigating this lapse on Dr. Bamard's part in this sad situalion. If Or. Bernard has been lying about this
case to the News Media, | find that highly unethical and therafore question whether (hat are other instances that need to be looked into.

Just to know that this has been mvestigated and reprimands and/or punishments have been administered, | have a goed relationship with DFS in
Missouri having dane reports when indicated,

onsumer Protection Division will send a copy of your complaint fo the
respondent individualfbusiness or licensed professional. This office cannot disclose
your complaint against a licansed professional to the public unless ihis office files &
discinlinary action against the ficensed professional. This office represents Lhe State of
indiana and Is ¥mited in the remedies ¥ can pursue. Yol may be entifled 1o
compensation or other rights that we cannot pursue for you. In addition to filing this
complaint, you may want to consider cortasting a private atfornay or your lacal small

|ai i

Office of Altorney General
Gonsumer Proteation Division
Government Canier South, 50 Floor
302 W. Washington Slreet
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-232-6330 (phone) + 3%7-233-4393 {fax)
www.IndlanaConsumer.cam

Yes EINo  The nature of the complaint and the individualibusiness name
=4 Yes [JNo Yourname
i1Yes No  Your phone nuniber

Do you consent to disclosing the
foliowing information to the public?

| affism, under penalties for perjury, that the foregeing representations are tue. | consent to the Consumer Protection Division obtaining or
relaasing any information in furtherance of the disposition of this complaint. | consent to the refease of information included in this complaint
to other public agencies attempting to discover angoing fraudulent patterns or practices and for the purpose of faw enforcement. | undersland
that § should not inciude ry Social Security Number in any information submitted to the Consumer Protection Division. If | do provide my
Social Security Number, 1 expressly consent to the disclosure of my Social Security Number in accordance with Indiana Code § 4-1-10-5(2).

Kl SRR D. O. July 12, 2022

Your signature Date




